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ABOUT THE ENERGY HOUSE

Company Information

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P.
(“Energy House” or “Company”) is a Kuwaiti
shareholding company listed on the Kuwaiti
Stock Exchange specialized in the field of
investments in medium-sized entities in the
Energy Sector. Development Enterprises
Holding Co. K.S.C. (Closed) (“DEH”) (fully
owned by Kuwait Finance House) is the parent
company by virtue of its acquisition in August
2012 and holding 95.77% equity interest in the
Company. Energy House spearheads DEH’s
objectives in the strategically important and
fast growing energy business sector.

L

The ultimate parent company, Kuwait Finance
House (“KFH”) being a leading Islamic bank listed
on the Kuwait Stock Exchange is one of the largest
financial institutions in the region with diversified
investments that have contributed to the
country's development and maintained regional
and international alliances.

Our Business

Energy House is a Sharia compliant investment
holding company, playing an active investor role
into the medium to long-term holding horizons.
The company adheres to a clear investment
philosophy with defined geographical scope and
planned financial targets.
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With its clearly defined strategy, the company
continues to harness and develop its portfolio
to maximize synergies and opportunities, to
strengthen its capabilities as part of its ongoing
efforts to become the leading energy
investment company in the region. The
company has managed to acquire controlling
stake in number of energy companies in the
services sector with operations spreading over
different regions.

Corporate Statements

Vision
Regional leader and most trusted Sharia
compliant investment holding company in

energy sector.

L 1=

Mission

Capitalize on our regional and global experience
to develop, acquire and manage investments in
Energy Sector that have potential for value
creation, growth, and optimum risk exposure to
enhance our stakeholders’ interest.

Shared Values

We adhere to a clear set of values, which involves
creating economic value by addressing society’s
needs and challenges, that will drive our
operating principles, business ambitions and the
way we are working to achieve economic success.
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Shareholding Structure
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Kuwait Finance House

Kuwait Finance House

100%|

Aol drgailll Clegpuitoll Gy
Development Enterprises Holding Co.

Traded on Kuwait Stock
Development Enterprises Holding Company K.S.C.C. Exchange

95.773% 4.227%
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Corporate Structure

E&P oil field services & mud logging
s services
Huwnlt%inergv Makamux
Kuwait Energy Company Saudi Makamin Company Oil & Oil Field Instrumentation (India)
Jersey Gas Services Limited
Holding: 12.40% Saudi Arabia India
Holding: 10% Holding 12.90%
GTL technology . EPC
SYN(FUELS \ e|-KDDB
Synfuels International ENERGY HOUSE Khalifa Daij EI-Dabbous & Brothers
USA . - : Kuwait
5 1 ailal| dl Latl =g d o .
Holding: 23.81% The Energy House Holding Co. ddaulall 48llall 2 45, Holding 90%
EPC well intervention E&P

Higleig Petroleum Services &
Investment Co.
Sudan
Holding 64.25%

NORDAC

Nordic Well Services
UAE

Holding 92.50%

Kerogen Al-Taqa Fund L.P.
Cayman Islands



http://www.synfuels.com/
http://www.higleig.com/
http://www.ofiindia.com/
http://www.ekddb.com/
http://www.nordicgulf.com/
http://www.kuwaitenergy.com.kw/
http://www.saudimakamin.com/
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Board of Directors and Board Committees

Board of Directors

Ahmed Al Sumait — Chairman
Bader Al-Zamami — Vice Chairman
Yousef Al-Qabandi— Board Member
Tareq Al Wazzan — Board Member

Abdulrahman Al-Barjas — Board Member

Audit Committee

Bader Al-Zamami — Chairman

Yousef Al-Qabandi — Committee Member

Abdulrahman Al-Barjas — Committee Member

L 1=

Risk Committee

Yousef K. AI-Qabandi — Chairman
Bader Al-Zamami — Committee Member

Tareq Al Wazzan — Committee Member

Nominations and Remuneration Committee

Ahmed Al Sumait — Chairman
Bader Al-Zamami — Committee Member

Tareq Al Wazzan — Committee Member
10
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Chairman’s Message

In the name of Allah the most compassionate, the
most merciful,

Thanks be to Allah the Lord of all beings, and prayer
and peace be upon the most prominent messenger,

Honorable Shareholders of The Energy House Holding
Company, | welcome and thank you for attending to
present a general overview on the market outlook
along with the Company’s performance in 2016.

We are pleased to present to you the Ninth annual
report of The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P
(“Energy House”). which reviews the main
developments and achievements of the Company
during the year 2016.

Energy House is supported by a strong ownership
structure. The primary shareholder is Development
Enterprises Holding Co. K.S.C. (Closed) (“DEH”), which
is @ 100% owned subsidiary of Kuwait Finance House
(“KFH”).

L

Energy House has long-term investments in the energy
sector with a focus on Upstream Services, Engineering
Procurement and Contracting (EPC), and Exploration and
Production (E&P) assets in the MENA/GCC region.

Capital markets in the GCC experienced weak
performance at the end of 2016 for the third year in a
row making it an exceptional year to all GCC countries, as
the region is facing economic situations that were never
before resulted from the sharp decline in oil prices since
the global financial crisis which prompted the
reservation in more investments in the region. This has
also resulted in changing spending policies by the GCC
governments and finding alternative solutions to
overcome the deficit in the budget. This has also
significant impact on the oil sector as financial pressures
on declining oil revenue has imposed GCC governments
to optimize spending and execute financial and
economic reforms for longer periods. This decrease has
resulted to decrease in revenue of all companies relating
to oil services and their related margins.

11
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Global investments in the oil and gas sector are
closely interlinked with oil prices. Some MENA
countries including Saudi Arabia, Iran, UAE and Kuwait
announced that they would go ahead with
investment plans despite low oil prices and financial
pressures on declining oil revenue. The financing
projects have become more challenging. Standard
and Poor Global Ratings (S&P) has indicated that
credit worthiness in the MENA region has
deteriorated with average sovereign ratings of ‘BBB’
in 2016. However, S&P has affirmed ‘AA/A-1+ long
term and short term foreign and local currency
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mainly non-cash. The total assets of the Company has
reduced marginally by 25.65% to KD 51.17 Million. The
net assets of the Company is KD 32.64 Million, which
translates in a book value of 43.52 fils per share.

Energy House will continue with its primary objective of
improving investment and investor’s value in 2017. We
have been fair in considering impairments in investments
where we are exposed to changes in oil price, although
in @ majority of the investments, the effect has been
contained.

It is also important to highlight the concerted efforts of

sovereign credit ratings on Kuwait in early 2017. The
outlook is stable.

The financial statements of Energy House for 2016 is
represented by taking necessary precautions and
prudent steps in impairments that contributed in
strengthening the statement of financial position and
enhancing the Company’s position as well as
reflecting its market value. However, this has an
impact on the income statement by recording net
losses attributable to shareholders of the Company in
the amount of KD 19.9 Million (loss per share of 26.66
fils).

the Company to grow and to improve the efficient
conduct of its business. The Company is business
focused in EPC Contracting, Upstream Services and
Exploration and Production (E&P). The Energy House
objective is to divest from certain existing investments
and remain invested in companies which are well-
integrated, efficiently operated and yielding positive
cash flows.

12
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In conclusion, | would like to extend my thanks, deep
appreciation and gratitude to the members of the
Board of Directors, Sharia Advisor, the Executive
Management for their support and efforts, employees
of the Company for their hard work and to all of the
shareholders of The Energy House Holding Company,
who have shown confidence and continued support
to our initiatives that seek to achieve the best results
and continuous progress.

May Allah’s peace, blessings and mercy be upon you.

Ahmed Issa Al-Sumait

Chairman

13
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Management Report

The management report reflects the
Company’s performance during the fiscal year
2016 and the financial position as at 31
December 2016. The analysis is based on the
audited financial statements for the fiscal year
2016.

The main focus during the year under review
was to maintain portfolio quality and gradual
strengthening of the Company’s existing
investment portfolio. Keeping in view the
primary objective of improving investment and
investor’s value, the company exercised its best
efforts in protecting the same.

The world had observed oil price decline with
great speed and magnitude in 2016, which
resulted a significant financial strains.

L

We have been fair and prudent in considering
impairments on investments where we are
exposed to change in oil price, although due to
stability in oil price in second half of 2016, the
impact has been contained.

The Energy House’s result for 2016 reflects losses
of KD 19.99 Million attributable to its
shareholders. The company is striving to divest
from underperforming entities and further utilize
the proceeds in investing in cash generating
entities in the energy sector.

14
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Financial Indicators

Revenue 13.108 16.134
Cost of revenue (18.404) (14.114)
Gross profit (5.296) 2.020
Other income 5.228 1.933
Other expenses (20.973) (11.533)
Net loss (21.041) (7.580)
Net loss attributable to shareholders of the Company (19.993) (7.910)
Total assets 51.169 68.823
Shareholders’ equity 32.638 53.420
Loss per share (Fils) (26.66) (10.55)

The provision for Board of Directors’ remunerations amounted to KD 25 thousand for the year 2016.

The above results are attributable to Shareholders of the Energy House and includes the Company’s shares
in operating profits and losses of its subsidiaries and associates.

15
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Gross profit

The decrease in revenue by 19% is against significant increase in cost of revenue which is mainly due to
the delay in projects and operating losses at subsidiaries’ level in Kuwait and Sudan which has
decreased the overall gross profit.

Gross profit/loss analysis

6,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000

O

2013 2014 2015 2016
(2,000,000)

(4,000,000)

{6,000,000)
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Other income

Other income amounted to KD 5.228 million for the year 2016 (comparing to KD 1.993 million for the
year 2015). Other income mainly represents gains from sale of equipment, unrealized gains on financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), foreign currency translation gains, rental income of
investment property and hyperinflation gains.

Other income of the year 2015 were less due to lesser foreign currency translation gains as well as
unrealized losses of investments at fair value through profit or loss comparing to the significant
unrealized gains during the year 2016.

Other income

5,000,000
S 4,000,000
= 3,000,000
@ 2,000,000
5 1,000,000
@ ]
i — —
(1,000,000) Gai I FVTPL and I
Investment in Associates anor oss.on andrenta Other income
income
m 2016 (148,140) 1,126,879 4,245,472
m 2015 (462,361) (332,155) 2,727,573

Details of operating income

m2016 m2015
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Other expenses amounted to KD 20.969 million for the year 2016 (comparing to KD 11.533 million for
the year 2015). Other expenses represent employees costs amounting to KD 2 million, General and
Administrative expenses amounting to KD 1.8 million in addition to impairment losses of KD 16.861

million.

However, other expenses is considered very high as compared to the previous year which is mainly due
to the impairment losses of KD 16.861 million in 2016 as compared to KD 7.234 million in 2015.

Other expenses

20,000,000
S 15,000,000
i=
§ 10,000,000
=
B0 5.000,000 .
[V
0 I . I .
Staff costs General and Administrative Net impairment loss
m2016 2,002,155 1,816,649 16,860,909
m2015 1,833,858 1,816,359 7,233,730

Details of Operating costs

H 2016 m2015

Other expenses
288,973
649,562
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Total assets

2016
Total assets amounted to KD 51.169 million

(comparing to KD 68.823 million for the year

2015). This mainly represents available for sale
investments of KD 14.3 million representing
Kuwait Energy. \ J

Kuwait Energy is one of the large independent
exploration and production (E&P) operating
from the Middle East with superior access to
significant Middle Eastern asset opportunities.
Makamin is a Saudi based integrated oil and gas
services company.

® Current assets = Non current assets

2015

Due to steep decline in oil price and based on
future cash flow projections, impairments of KD
9.4 Million and KD 2.5 Million were considered
during the year on Kuwait Energy and Makamin,
respectively.

The following chart demonstrates total assets of
the Company as per the consolidated statement
of financial position.

= Current assets = Non current assets

19
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Shareholders’ equity and liabilities

Total equity amounted to KD 36.174 million (comparing to KD 58.756 million in 2015) which represents
70.7% (comparing to 85.4% in 2015) of total assets. In addition, liabilities increased during the year
2016 due to Murabaha of KD 4.7 million obtained to support the capital expenditures and cover the
operating losses of the subsidiaries’ projects.

80,000,000
70,000,000
60,000,000
50,000,000
40,000,000
30,000,000
20,000,000

10,000,000

O

2016 2015 2014

W Assets B Equity ™ Liabilities
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KPMG Safi Al-Mutawa & Partners
Al Hamra Tower, 25th Floor
Abdulaziz Al Saqr Street
P.O. Box 24, Safat 13001
State of Kuwait
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Independent Auditors® Report

The Shareholders

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P.

State of Kuwait

Report on the Audit of the C lidated Fi ial St ts
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P.
(“the Company”) and subsidiaries (“the Group™), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated statements of profit or loss, comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial stalements present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISA™). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the IESBA Code™) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current vear. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, For each matters below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

.
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Fair valuation of unquoted investments

The fair value of unquoted investments is determined by the Group through application of valuation
techniques which involved the exercise of significant judgment by the Group and use of assumptions and
estimates. Due to the significance of unquoted investments and the related estimation uncertainty, this is
considered as a key audit matter. Estimation unceriainty is particularly high for those instruments where
significant valuation inputs are unobservable (refer notes 7 and 8 of the consolidated financial statements).

Our audit procedures included evaluating the methodologies, inputs and assumptions used by the Group in
determining fair values. We used our own valuation specialists to assist us in evaluating the valuation
techniques, assumptions and methodologies used by the Group, in particular, those relating to the cash flow
projections, growth rates, terminal values and discount rates and reperformed an independent valuation
assessment, considering alternative methods available and sensitivities to key factors,

Recoverability of a component of property and equipment, together with associated goodwill balance

There is a risk of recoverability of the Group’s goodwill balance and carrying value of rig equipment, which
forms part of the same cash generating unit, due to subdued daily rig rates and reduction in volume of
business with a key client. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in forecasting and discounting future
cash flows associated with the cash generating unit, which arc the basis of the assessment of recoverability,
this is one of the key judgmental area our audit is concentrated on (refer notes 4, 5 and 18 of the consolidated
financial stalements).

Our audit procedures included testing of the Group's forecasting procedures and the principles and integrity
of the discounted cash flow models. We used our own valuation specialists to assist us in evaluating the
assumptions and methodologies used by the Group, in particular, those relating to forecast revenuc growth
and profit margin, We compared the Group’s assumptions to latest independent estimates. This included
consideration of future cash flows and discount rates for reasonableness by reference to publicly available
market data and comparison of future cost estimates with actual cost levels and budgets.

Hyperinflation adjustment

We have considered hyperinflation adjustments accounted in respect of a subsidiary of the Group operating
in Sudan, since 2013, in accordance with consumer price index stated by International Monetary Fund as
an hyperinflationary economy, as a key audit matter due to the complex caleulations and disclosures
involved in re-statement of financial statements to conform to the requirements of International Accountin 2
Standard (“IAS”) 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies (refer note 23 of the
consolidated financial statements)

Our audit procedures included understanding and confirming the working provided by the management by
verifying the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) rate provided by the Central Bank of Sudan and tested the
inflation rate based on average quarterly changes in CPI comparing to the base year.

We also assessed whether the relevant disclosures are appropriately reflected in the consolidated financial
statements,

22
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Hyperinflation adjustment

We have considered hyperinflation adjustments accounted in respect of a subsidiary of the Group operating
in Sudan, since 2013 in accordance with consumer price index stated by International Monetary Fund
(‘IMF") as an hyperinflationary economy, as a key audit matter due to the complex calculations and
disclosures involved in re-statement of financial statements to conform to the requirements of International
Accounting Standard (*IAS') 29 — Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies (refer note 23 of
the consolidated financial statements).

Our audit procedures included understanding and confirming the working provided by the management by
verifying the Consumer Price Index (‘CPI') rate provided by the Central Bank of Sudan (*CBOS’) and
tested the inflation rate based on average quarterly changes in CPI comparing to the base year.

We also assessed whether the relevant disclosures are appropriately reflected in the consolidated financial
statements.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Group’s annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon, Prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we obtained the Board of Directors report which
forms part of the annual report and the remaining sections of the annual report are expected (o be made
available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed on the other information that we have obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with [FRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from marcrial misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

= I Syt sesas Ulgy EB
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Group’s or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our ebjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Missiatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting
4 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi gn audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policics used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report o
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group o cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

23
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e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We further report that we have obtained the information and explanations that we required for the purpose
of our audit and consolidated financial statements include the information required by the Companies Law
No. 1 of 2016 and its Executive Regulations and the Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and
Articles of Association. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company, an
inventory count was carried out in accordance with recognized procedures and the accounting information
given in the board of directors’ report agrees with the books of accounts of the Company. We have not
become aware of any violations of the provisions of the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and its Executive
Regulations or of the Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of Association during the
year ended 31 December 2016 that might have had a material effect on the business of the Group or on its
consolidated financial position.

T 2
S4fi A, Al-Mutawa Yahia Abdullah Al-Foudari & Partners
Livense No 138 “A" Chartered Accountant Category (A), No. 83
of KPMG Safi Al-Mutawa & Partners Member of Kuwait Association of
Member firm of KPMG International Accountants and Auditors

Member of jﬁf 24
Kuwait: 8 February 2017
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AND SUBSIDIARIES THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated statement of financial position
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

Consolidated statement of profit or loss

e 31 Decsmber Jor the year ended 31 December 2016
2016 2015
Notes KD KD Not 2[0{1; 2';:]?
otes
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property and equipment d 7,065,417 10,219,471 Revenue
Intangible assets and goodwill 5 - 16,600
Investment property 6 3,736,749 5,652,030 Eon;rdd ToVEme i 9,350,047 13,483,117
Investment in associates 7 1,762,855 2,489,024 endering of services 3,757,972 2,651,222
Financial assets available for sale 8 14,346,212 26,255,417 13,108,019 16,134,339
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9 7,964,538 6,783.834 Cost of revenue
Sl e e Contract costs (15,234,551)  (11,786,119)
Currentassts o — Cost of rendering of services (3,169,819) (2,328,248)
Inventories 1,473,369 1,580,114 (18,404.370) (14,114,367)
Accounts receivable and other assets 10 9,438,724 10,521,846
Bank balances, cash and term deposits 11 5,2;:,2:7 ]g‘ ;?3,323 Gross proﬁt (5 ,296 ,351) 2’019,972
Total assets :1' 169,175 68.822.950 Other income 17 435,124 723,498
—= — Unrealised gain / (loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ¢ 1,036,138 (490,149)
EQUITY Realised loss on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (3,635) -
Share capital 2 75,000,000 75,000,000 Rental income from investment property 6 94,376 157,994
ghm peemilng - :ggg lggggg Staff costs (2,002,155) (1,833,858)
latutory reserve 4 ‘ ihag i
Voluntary reserve 12 314,957 314,957 General and administrative expenses (1,816,649) (1,816,359)
Other reserves 12 (812,986) (812,986) Net impairment loss ) 18 (16,860,909) (7,233,730)
Foreign currency translation reserve (823,653) (564,724) Foreign exchange gain 19 3,503,814 1,270,139
Fair value reserve 46,112 20,931 Amortization of intangible assets 5 - (90,030)
Accumulated losses (41,752,960) (21,204,371) =
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 32,637,743 53,420,080 gperanng ltllSS (20’910’247) (7’292’523)
Non-controlling interests 13 3,535,988 5,336,181 inAnce costs (122,867) (35,967)
Total equity 36,173,731 58,756,261 Finance income 13,735 26,011
Share of results from associates 7 (148,140) (462,361)
;lAB]LITlElSi i Monetary gain from hyperinflation 23 292,799 707,925
on-current liability
Provision for staff indemnity 660,870 565,802 :‘:;‘n::'r:?oie" before taxation and Board of Directors’ T —
660,870 565,802 ’ . ; s 1036,
Current liabilities Taxation on foreign operations (141,106) (523,565!
Accounts payable and other liabilitics 14 8,072,920 7,942,570 Loss for the year before Board of Directors’ remuneration (21,015,826) (7,580,480)
Murabaha payables 15 6,261,654 1,558,317 . . 3
14,334,574 9,500,887 Board of Directors’ remuneration (25,000) -
Total liabilities 14,995,444 10,066,689 Net loss for the year (21,040,826) (7,580,480)
Total equity and liabilities 51,169,175 68,822,950 Attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company (19,993,323) (7,910,436)
)_7 e - ) Non-controlling interests 13 (1,047,503) 329,956
7 =3 = (21,040,826) (7,580,480)
— ) | - Basic and diluted loss per share attributable to shareholders of the
= » e Company (fils) 20 (26.66) (10.55)
Ahmed Issa Al-Sumait Bader Khaled Al-Zamanit
Chairman Viee Chairman

The accompanying notes set out on pages 11 to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
The accompanying notes set out on pages 11 to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated 25
financial statements.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

Net loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that are or may be reclassified subsequently to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss

Share of foreign currency translation reserve of associates
Exchange differences arising on translation of forei gn
operations

Change in fair value of financial assets available for sale
Total items that are or may be reclassified subsequently fo
the consolidated statement of profit or loss

Total other comprehensive (loss) / income for the year
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated statement of cash flows
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Notes KD KD
2016 2015 Cash flows from operating activities
KD KD Net loss for the year (21,040.826) (7,580,480
(21,040,826) (7,580,480) 4dj ts for:
Rental income from investment property 6 (94,376) (157,994)
Share of results from associates 7 148,140 462,361
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (33,956) (257,949)
Depreciation and amortization 4&S5 1,213,032 1,015,654
(15,309) (62,306) Net impairment loss 18 16,860,909 7.233,730
Unrealised (gain) / loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or
(402,956) 290,405 loss 9 (1,036,138) 490,149
39,194 (11,180) Loss on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,635 -
Monetary gain from hyperinflation 23 (292,799) (707,925)
(379,071) 216,919 Taxation 141,106 523,565
(379,071) 216,919 Finance costs 122,867 35,967
(21,419,897) (7,363,561) Provision for staff indemnity 190,138 132,857
(3,818,268) 1,189,935
Changes in:
(20,227,071) (7,579,294) Inventories ) (332,626) 566,906
(1,192,826) 215,733 Accounts receivable and oll:e_r ass‘e?s 235,121 (1,181,720)
(21,419,897) (7.363,561) Accounts payable and other liabilities (10,750) 231,749
—t Cash (used in) / generated from operations (3,926,523) 806,870
Provision for staff indemnity paid (98,748) (221,455)

The accompanying notes set out on pages 11 to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Net movement in restricted bank balances and deposits
Investment in financial assets available for sale

Purchase of investments at fair value through profit or loss
Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Dividend income received from an associate

Rental income received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Finance costs paid

Net movement in murabaha payables

Dividend paid

Net movement in finance lease liabilities

Net cash generated from financing activities
Effect of foreign currency translation

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

(4,025,271) 585,415

195,330 (26,562)

. (731,256)

9 (127,273) (60,486)
4 (1,143,050)  (1,802,263)
122,442 344,229

7 9,605 -
6 94,376 157,994
(848,570) _ (2,118344)

(66,094) (35,967)

4,659,443 1,558,317

(298,407) :

= (74,797)

4,294,942 1,447,553

981,947 (542,093)

403,048 (628,369)

2,662,996 3,291,365

1 3,066,044 2,662,996

The accompanying notes set out on pages 11 to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
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The Energy House Holding Co. akulalladllall Sunds S

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 20016
Foreign Enquity
currency Fair attribmtable to Mon-
Share Share Statmtory  Voluntary Drtfver tramslation value Accumulated  shareholders of oontrodling Total
capital premium reserve FESErVE TESETVES reserve TESETVE losses thve Company imterests eqaity
KD KD KD KD KD KD KD KD KD KD KD
Balance at 1 January 2006 75000, MW} 193,550 472723 314,957  (B12.986) (364,724) 20,931 (21,204 371 33,420,080 5,336,181 58,736,261
Net loss for the year = = = = = = - (19,993,323 (19,993,323) (1,047,503}  (21,040,826)
Other compeebensive loss for the
wear - - - = (258,924) 15,181 = (233.748) (145,323) (379,071}
Total comprehensive Ioss for the
year . = = = = = (158,929) 25,151 (19,993,313) (20,227,071) (L,192.526) (I11.419,897)
Hyperinflation adjustment (note
23) . - . . - = - (555,266) (555266)  (30B.96H) (364,226
Dividend déstributed - - - - = = = = = (298407) _ (298.407)
Balamce at 31 December 2016 75,000,000 193,550 472,723 314,957  (B12,988) (823,653) 46,112 {41,752 9600 32,637,743 3535988 36,173,731
Balance at 1 Jasuary 2015 T5 00,000 153,550 472,723 314957 (812,986) 3,050 28,115 (LLFTT, 1800 62,716,129 6,075,685 68,791,814
Met loss for the year - - - - - (7,91 0.436) {7.910,436) 3XAas5e  (7.580.480)
Oeher comprehensive mcoms: for
the year - - - 338336 7,184 - 330,142 {114,223) 216,91%
Total comprehensive loss for the
- - - - 338,326 {7,184) (7.9010,436) (T.579,294) 215733 (7,363,560)
Hyperinflation adjustment {note:
23) - . . e . ~ = (1,716,755) (1,716.755) (955,237)  _(2671.992)
Balance &t 31 December 2015 TE,000, 000 193,550 472723 314957  (811.986) (564,724} 20,931 (21,204,371 33,420,080 5,336,180 58,756,261

Themum}ingmtﬂssetnmmpagasﬂmﬁ form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Jfor the year ended 31 December 2016

Incorporation and activities

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. (“the Company™) is a Kuwaiti shareholding
company registered in the State of Kuwait under commercial registration number 68770 dated 30
July 1996 and its shares are listed on the Boursa Kuwait .

The principal activities of the Company are:

- Ownership of shares of Kuwaiti or foreign shareholding companies or companies with
limited liability, or establishing, managing, lending and sponsoring such companies;

- Financing and sponsoring entities in which the Company has an ownership interest of not
less than 20%;

- Owning industrial rights such as patents, industrial trademarks, sponsoring foreign
companies or any other related industrial rights and leasing such as rights for the benefit of
the Company inside or outside the State of Kuwait;

- Owning portables and real-estates to promote its activities in permissible limits according
to the law; and

- Utilizing available financial surplus of the Company by investing them in portfolios
managed by specialized companies.

The above activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are organized in
business units as explained in note 21.

The Group carries out its activities as per Islamic Shari’ah.

The Company is a subsidiary of Development Enterprise Holding Company K.S.C. (Closed)
(“DEH”) (“the Parent Company™), which in turn is a subsidiary of Kuwait Finance House K.S.C.
(“the Ultimate Parent Company™), a company whose shares are listed on the Boursa Kuwait .

The address of the Company’s registered office is Arraya Tower 2, Sharq Area, 25™ floor, Kuwait
City and the postal address is P.O. Box 21909, Safat 13080, State of Kuwait.

The Annual General Assembly of the Company held on 15 March 2016, approved the following:

e consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015; and
®  no dividends for the year ended 31 December 2015.

These consolidated financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Company on 2 February 2017 and are subject to the approval of the Annual General Assembly of
the shareholders.

The new Companies Law Number 1 of 2016 was issued on 24 January 2016 and was published in
the Official Gazette on 1 February 2016, cancelled the Companies Law Number 25 of 2012, and
its amendments. According to Article Number 5, the new Law will be effective retrospectively
from 26 of November 2012. The Minister of Commerce has issued the Executive Regulations of
Law Number 1 of 2016 (by Ministerial Resolution No 287 of 2016 issued on 12 July 2016) and
cancelled the current Executive regulations of Company Law Number 25 of 2012. The new
Executive Regulations are effective from 17 July 2016, date of published in Kuwait Gazette. As
per Article Number 21 of the new Executive Regulations, all companies have a grace period of 6
months from the date of publication of the Executive Regulation to comply with the new
regulations.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies have been applied consistently by the Group and are consistent
with those used in the previous year, with the exception of new accounting policies as set out in
note 2 (c).

a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis as modified
for the measurement of the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
financial assets available for sale and financial assets / liabilities carried at amortised cost.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Kuwaiti Dinars (“KD™), which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

b) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the IFRS
promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB™), interpretations
issued by the International Financial Reporting Committee of the IASB, the relevant
provisions of the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and its Executive Regulations, the
Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of Association and Ministerial
Resolution No. 287 of 2016.

c) Revised and newly issued IFRS adopted by the Group

The Group has adopted the following revised and newly issued IFRS effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016:

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations (Amendments to IFRS 1] )

In response to diversity in practice, particularly in the energy and natural resources sector,
over whether IFRS 3 Business Combinations applies when an entity acquires an interest in
a joint operation that meets that standard’s definition of a business, the IASB has issued
Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations (Amendments to IFRS 11).
The amendments require business combination accounting to be applied to acquisitions of
interests in a joint operation that constitutes a business.

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation (Amendments 1o
1AS 16 and 145 38)

The amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment explicitly state that revenue-
based methods of depreciation cannot be used for property, plant and equipment. This is
because such methods reflect factors other than the consumption of economic benefits
embodied in the asset.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

<)

Revised and newly issued IFRS adopted by the Group (continued)

The amendments of IAS 38 Intangible Assets introduce a rebuttable presumption that the
use of revenue based amortization methods of intangible assets is inappropriate. This
presumption can be overcome only when revenue and the consumption of the economic
benefits of the intangible assets are ‘highly correlated’, or when the intangible asset is
expressed as measure of revenue.

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to I4S 2 7)
The amendments allow the use of the equity method in separate financial statements, and
apply to the accounting not only for associates and joint ventures, but also for subsidiaries,

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle — various standards
This new cycle improvements contains amendments to the following standards:
e IFRS 5 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Change in
method of disposal
e |IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Continuing involvement for servicing
contracts and Offsetting disclosures in condensed interim financial statements
e 1AS 19 Employee Benefits - Discount rate in a regional market sharing the same
currency
© IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting - Disclosure of information ‘elsewhere in the
interim financial report’

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception (Amendments to IFRS 10,
IFRS 12 and 145 28)

As a result of the amendment, intermediate investment entities are not permitted to be
consolidated. So where an investment entity’s internal structure uses intermediates, the
financial statements will provide less granular information about investment performance
ie. less granular fair values of, and cash flows from, the investments making up the
underlying investment portfolio. As such, some simplicity has been achieved, but at the
price of accounting that depends on internal structuring. Many will see this as less useful
and, as a result, some entities are likely to continue using parallel non-GAAP measures to
meet the needs of their investors. The IASB has also clarified that entities conducting
‘investment-related services® are those whose main purpose and activities are to provide
services that relate to the investment entity parent’s activities.

Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to IAS | )

These narrow-scope amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016. But the amendments do not require any significant change to current practice. Only
by keeping the bigger picture in mind, and avoiding a boilerplate, checklist approach to
financial statement disclosures, can preparers achieve the improved reporting sought by
these clarifications.

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Jfor the year ended 31 December 2016

2.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

The implementation of the above amendments of the standards had no significant financial
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Group’s financial
statements are listed below. The Group intends to adopt those standards when they become
effective.

Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to IAS 7)

IAS 7, Statement of Cash Flows has been amended as part of the IASB’s broader disclosure
initiative to improve presentation and disclosure in financial statements, The amendments
are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with earlier application
permitted.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard may have a significant impact on how and when entities can recognise
revenue, with new estimates and judgements and the possibility of revenue recognition
being accelerated or deferred. The new effective date is 1 January 2018

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

The impact of the new standard is likely to be most significant for financial institutions.
For banks in particular, the effects of adoption — and the effort required to adopt — will be
especially great. However, businesses in all sectors will need to identify the impact of IFRS
9. The new standard presents revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial assets, including a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment.

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions (Amendments to
IFRS 2)
The amendments cover three accounting areas:

* measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;

« classification of share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings; and

* accounting for a modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-
settled.

The new requirements could affect the classification and/or measurement of these
arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of expense recognised for new and
outstanding awards.

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 eliminates the current dual accounting model for lessees, which distinguishes
between on-balance sheet finance leases and off-balance sheet operating leases. Instead,
there is a single, on-balance sheet accounting model that is similar to current finance lease
accounting, Lessor accounting remains similar to current practice — i.e. lessors continue to
classify leases as finance and operating leases. This standard takes effect in January 2019,

29



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the

lidated financial sta t

Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2. Basis of preparation and significant i lici

d)

P~

e P

Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (note 13),

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The financial statements of subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-company transactions that
are recognised in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries are
consistent with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the net assets (excluding goodwill) of consolidated
subsidiaries not attributable directly, or indirectly, to the equity holders of the company.
Equity and net income attributable to non-controlling interests are shown separately in the
consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that results
in a deficit balance.

Loss of control

On the loss of control, the Group derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary,
any non-controlling interests and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary,
Any surplus or deficit arising on the loss of control is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. If the Group retains any interest in the previous subsidiary, then
such interest is measured at fair value at the date that control is lost. Subsequently it is
accounted for as an equity-accounted or as an available for sale financial asset depending
on the level of influence retained.

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method as at the acquisition
date, which is the date on which control is transferred to the Group. The Group controls an
entity when it is exposed to, or has the right to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its powers over the entity.

The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the

lidated fi 1 ts

Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2.

Basis of preparation and significant ing policies ( d)
d) Basis of consolidation (continued)

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
measures goodwill at the acquisition date as:

- the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus

- the recognised amount of any nen-controlling interests in the acquiree; plus

- if the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair value of the pre-existing
equity interest in the acquiree; less

- the net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed.

When the excess is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognised immediately in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-
existing relationships. Such amounts generally are recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss.

Transactions costs, other than those associated with the issue of debt or equity securities,
that the Group incurs in connection with a business combination are expensed as incurred.
If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the
acquisition date through the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. If
the contingent consideration is classified as equity, then it is not remeasured and settlement
is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the

contingent consideration are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss or in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

If share-based payment awards (replacement awards) are required to be exchanged for
awards held by the acquiree’s employees (acquiree’s awards) and relate to past services,
then all or a portion of the amount of the acquirer’s replacement awards is included in
measuring the consideration transferred in the business combination. This determination is
based on the market-based value of the replacement awards compared with the market-
based value of the acquiree’s awards and the extent to which the replacement awards relate
to past and/or future service.

Acquisitions of non-controlling interests

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net assets, Acquisitions of non-
controlling interests are accounted for as transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners and therefore no goodwill is recognised as a result. Adjustments to non-controlling
interests arising from transactions that do not involve the loss of control are based on a
proportionate amount of the net assets of the subsidiary.
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2.

Basis of preparation and significant ing poli (: inued)
d) Basis of consolidation (continued)

€)

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control,
over the financial and operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to exist when
the Group holds between 20 and 50 percent of the voting power of another entity.

!.nygmment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method and is recognised
initially at cost. The cost of the investment includes transactions costs.

The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date that significant influence commences until the
date that significant influence ceases.

The associates accounting policies align with the accounting policies of the Group. When
the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in an associate, the carrying amount of that
interest, including any long-term investments, is reduced to zero and the recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or has
made payments on behalf of the investee.

Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency’). Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the
respective functional currencies of Group entities at exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing at
that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between
amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective
profit and payments during the year and the amortised cost in foreign currency translated
at the exchange rate prevailing at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at
fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured
based on historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, except for the differences which are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income arising on the retranslation of available-
for-sale equity investments (except on impairment in which case foreign currency
differences that have been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss).
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THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the

idated financial stat 1t

Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

e)

Foreign currency (continued)
Hyperinflationary economy

The financial statements of subsidiary companies whose functional currency is the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy are adjusted for inflation in accordance with the procedures
described in note 23 prior to their translation to Kuwaiti Dinars. Once restated, all items of
the financial statements are converted to Kuwaiti Dinars using the closing exchange rate.
Amounts shown for prior years for comparative purposes are not restated at consolidation
level as the presentation currency of the Group is not of a hyperinflationary economy. On
consolidation, the effect of price changes in the prior periods on the financial statements of
the subsidiary has been recognized directly in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

To determine the existence of hyperinflation, the Group assesses the qualitative
characteristics of the economic environment of the country, such as the trends in inflation
rates over the previous three years.

The financial statements of subsidiaries whose functional currency is the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy are adjusted to reflect the changes in purchasing power of the
local currency, such that all items in the statement of financial position not expressed in
current terms (non-monetary items) are restated by applying a general price index at the
reporting date and all income and expenses are restated quarterly by applying appropriate
conversion factors as defined in note 23.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated to Kuwaiti Dinars at exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Income and expenses of foreign operations are translated
to Kuwaiti Dinars at exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and presented in the foreign currency translation reserve in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. However, if the foreign operation is a non-
wholly owned subsidiary, then the relevant portion of the translation difference is allocated
to non-controlling interests. When a foreign operation is disposed of such that control,
significant influence or joint control is lost, the cumulative amount in the foreign currency
translation reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the Group disposes
of only part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while retaining
control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to non-controlling
interests. When the Group disposes of only part of its investment in a joint venture that
includes a foreign operation while retaining joint control, the relevant proportion of the
cumulative amount is reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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2.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

e)

Foreign currency (continued)

When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation
is neither planned nor likely in the foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses
arising from such item are considered to form part of a net investment in the foreign
operation and are recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, and
presented in foreign currency translation reserve in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity.

Financial instruments

i) Non-derivative financial assets

The Group initially recognises loans and receivables on the date that they are originated.
All other financial assets are recognised initially on the trade date, which is the date that
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is created or
retained by the Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categories:

®  loans and receivables;
®  available for sale financial assets; and
®  fair value through profit or loss

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognised initially at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective profit method, less any
impairment losses.

Loans and receivables comprise of cash and cash equivalents and trade and other
receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash balances and wakala deposits with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of placement less bank overdrafts. The
wakala deposits are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are
used by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments.

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)
f) Financial instruments (continued)
Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of other categories of financial assets.

Available for sale financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs,

Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other
than impairment losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and presented in the fair value reserve in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity. When an investment is derecognised, the gain or loss accumulated in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity is reclassified to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: investments held for trading and those designated at
fair value through statement of profit or loss at inception.

An investment is classified as held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or if it forms part of an identified portfolio of investments that are
managed together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit making or it is a
derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument,

An investment is d ted by the m ment on initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise or, if they are managed and their performance is evaluated and reported
internally on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy.

Investments in this category are classified as current assets if' they are either held for trading
or are expected to be realized within 12 months from the end of the reporting period.

i) Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Group initially recognises debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the
date that they are originated. All other financial liabilities are recognised initially at the
trade date, which is the date that the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expired.

The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities
category. Such financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities
are measured at amortised cost using the effective profit method.
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2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies continued)
2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued) PESH o BES {
f)  Financial instruments (continued) h)  Property and equipment (continued)
Other financial liabilities comprise of trade and other payables, term debts and other non- Category Useful lives
t liabilities.
RS s Buildings and leasehold properties 3 to 20 years
Bank overdrafis that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 210 7 years
cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the Motor vehicles and equipment 410 10 years

purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.
Property and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of

Trade pavables the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at each

ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current reporting date, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective

liabilities if payment is due within one year or less from the financial position date (or in basis.

the normal operating cyele of the business, i longer), otherwise, they are presented as

non-current liabilities. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group. Ongoing repair and

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at maintenance are expensed as incurred.

amortised cost using the effective profit method.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the
Offsetting difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the earrying amount of the item) is

recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated

statement of financial position when, and only when, the Group has a legal right to offset i) Leases
the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. Leased assets

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or for

. i Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of
gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Group’s trading

ownership are classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the leased asset is

activity. measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the
) livesiton minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in
g ventories

accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.
Inventories are stated at the lower of purchase cost and net realisable value using the
weighted average method after making allowance for any slow moving and obsolete items.
Purchase cost includes the purchase price, import duties, transportation, handling and
other direct costs except for borrowing costs. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price less all estimated selling costs.

Other leases are operating leases and are not recognised in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Lease payments

% Property and equipment Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the consolidated statement of
: : - fit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received
Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any pro 3 3
accumulated impairment losses, Cost includes the purchase price and directly associated are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

costs of bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use. Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance

expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to
each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant rate of profit on the remaining
balance of the liability. 33

Depreciation is calculated based on the following estimated useful lives of the applicable
assets on a straight-line basis commencing when the assets are ready for their intended use:



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the

lidated fi i1 &

Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

2

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

i)

i)

k)

Leases (continued)

At inception of an arrangement, the Group determines whether such an arrangement is or
contains a lease. This will be the case if the following two criteria are met:

e the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets;
and

e the arrangement contains a right to use the asset(s).

At inception or on nt of the arra t, the Group separates payments and
other consideration required by such an arrangement into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Group concludes for a finance
lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a liability
are recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently
the liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability
is recognised using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are shown at historical cost. Intangible assets have a finite useful life and
are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is calculated using the
straight line method to allocate the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives.

Goodwill is not amortised, but is reviewed for impairment at least annually. Any
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and is not subsequently reversed. On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The
carrying amount includes the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at
the time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes the costs of
day to day servicing of an investment property. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment property is stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting
date that is determined based on the lower of two valuations performed by independent
valuers using valuation methods consistent with the nature and usage of the investment
property. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment property are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

Investment properties are derecognized when either it has been disposed of or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
is expected from its disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss in
the year of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For
a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property and equipment up to the date of change
in use.
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2.

Basis of preparation and significant

)

m)

ing policies (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where there

are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the financial position date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows.

Impairment
i) Non-derivative financial assets

A financial asset, not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, is assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A
financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that loss event(s)
had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or delinquency by a
debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not
consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate
with defaults or the disappearance of an active market for a security. In addition, for a
financial asset in available for sale equity, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value
below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

The Group considers evidence of impairment for financial assets measured at amortised
cost (loans and receivables) at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually
significant assets are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not
yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical trends of the probability of
default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's
judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual
losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated
as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective cost rate. Losses are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

m)

Impairment (continued

Available for sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available for sale financial assets are recognised by reclassifying the
losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from the consolidated statement of changes
in equity to the consolidated statement of profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost, net of any principal repayment and amortization and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss recognised previously in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss. Changes in cumulative impairment losses attributable to application of the effective
profit method are reflected as a component of finance income. If, in a subsequent period,
the fair value of an impaired available for sale debt security increases and the increase can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, then
the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. However, any subsequent recovery in the fair value
of an impaired available for sale equity security is recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

ii) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets,
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. An impairment loss is recognised if the
carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to the present value using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the
purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or CGUs. Subject to an operating segment ceiling test, CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated are aggregated so that the level at which impairment
testing is performed reflects the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal
reporting purposes. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to groups at
CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

Impairment losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group of CGUs), and then to reduce the
carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU (group of CGUs) on a pro-rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if
no impairment loss had been recognised.
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2.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

n)

0)

Provision for staff indemnity

Provision is made for amounts payable to employees under the Kuwaiti Labour Law,
employee contracts and applicable labour laws in the countries where the subsidiaries
operate. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment,
The Group also contributes to the government defined contribution plan for its Kuwaiti
employees in accordance with the legal requirements in Kuwait.

In case of arrangements where the payment of end of service benefits is reimbursed by the
counterparty, the Group record the related amount as other receivable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes
or duty. The Group assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine
if it is acting as principal or agent. The Group has concluded that it is acting as a principal
in all of its revenue arrangements.

The specific revenue recognition criteria applied to significant elements of revenue is set
out below:

Construction contracts

The Group principally operates fixed price contracts. If the cutcome of such a contract can
be reliably measured, revenue associated with the construction contract is recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at reporting date (the percentage
of completion method).

The outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably when the total contract
revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
contract will flow to the entity, the costs to complete the contract and the stage of
completion can be measured reliably and the contract costs attributable to the contract can
be clearly identified and measured reliably so that actual contract costs incurred can be
compared with prior estimates. When the outcome of a construction cannot be estimated
reliably (principally during early stages of a contract), contract revenue is recognised only
to the extent of costs incurred that are expected to be recoverable. In applying the
percentage of completion method, revenue recognised corresponds to the total contract
revenue (as defined below) multiplied by the actual completion rate based on the proportion
of total contract costs (as defined below) incurred to date and the estimated costs to
complete.

Contract revenue corresponds to the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract and
any variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments to the extent that it is
probable that they will result in revenue and they can be reliably measured.

:
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

0)

p)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Contract costs include costs that relate directly to the specific contract and costs that are
attributable to contract activity in general and can be allocated to the contract. Costs that
relate directly to a specific contract comprise: site labour costs (including site supervision)
costs of materials used in construction; depreciation of equipment used on the contract costs
of design, and technical assistance that is directly related to the contract.
Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.

Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of the transaction can
be estimated reliably, by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the
reporting date.

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment property is accounted for on a
straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive payment is established,
which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Sales of equipment

Revenue from sales of peripheral and other equipment is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer which is normally when the
equipment is delivered and accepted by the customer.

Taxation

Certain subsidiaries are subject to taxes on income in various foreign jurisdictions. Income
tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Taxation on overseas subsidiaries is calculated on the basis of the tax rates applicable and
prescribed according to the prevailing laws, regulations and instructions of the countries
where these subsidiaries operate.

2

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

Q

r)

s)

Zakat, KFAS and NLST

Zakat, contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS) and
National Labour Support Tax (NLST) represent levies/taxes imposed on the Company at
the flat percentage of net profits attributable to the Company less permitted deductions
under the prevalent respective fiscal regulations of the State of Kuwait. There are no
significant differences between the tax/levy bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount for financial reporting purposes.

Tax/statutory levy Rate

Contribution to KFAS 1.0% of net profit less permitted deductions
NLST 2.5% of net profit less permitted deductions
Zakat 1.0% of net profit less permitted deductions

Finance costs

Finance costs representing profit on financial liabilities are calculated on an accrual basis
and are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in which they
are incurred.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position,
but are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position, but
are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in note 2, management
is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant,
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see below), that
management has made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of inventories

Inventories are held at the lower of cost and net realisable value. When inventories become old or
obsolete, an estimate is made of their net realisable value. For individually significant amounts
this estimation is performed on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually
significant, but which are old or obsolete, are assessed collectively and a provision applied

according to the inventory type and the degree of ageing or obsolescence, based on historical
selling prices.

Classification of investments

On acquisition of an investment, the Group decides whether it should be classified as “financial
assels at fair value through profit or loss™ or “available for sale”. The Group follows the guidance
available in IAS 39 on classifying its investments.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values.
This includes an investment team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair
value measurements.

The investment team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.
If the third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair
values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the
conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of IFRS, including the level in the fair value
hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.

‘When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market observable data as
far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on
inputs used in the valuation techniques (note 25).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized in different
levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measurement.

The Group recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of investments

The Group treats available for sale financial assets as impaired when there has been a siig11iﬁcant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgment. In addition, the Group also evaluates among other factors, normal
volatility in the share price for quoted investments and the future cash flows and discount factors
for unquoted investments.

Finance lease

The Group has entered into a sale and lease back transaction with a related party. The Gr.oup has
determined, based on evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements and classified the
lease as finance lease.

Estimated cost on uncompleted contracts

Revenue from installation contracts is measured by reference to the percentage of costs incurred
to the estimated total costs for each contract applied to the estimated contract revenue, and reduced
by the proportion of revenue previously recognised. This requires the 1 t to use judgment
in the estimation of the total cost expected to complete each contract.

Profit on uncompleted contracts

Profit on uncompleted contracts is only recognised when the contract reaches a point where the
ultimate profit can be estimated with reasonable certainty. This requires the Group’s management
to determine the level at which reasonable estimates can be reached.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estiruatipn
uncertainty at the financial position date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of receivables

The impairment charge reflects estimates of losses arising from the failure or inability of the parties
concerned to make the required payments. The charge is based on the ageing of the party accounts,
the customer’s credit worthiness and the historic write-off experience.

Fair value of unquoted equity investments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and msze
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period.

:
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The Group’s management tests annually whether non-financial assets have suffered impairment ‘E =
in accordance with the accounting policies stated in note 2. The recoverable amount of an asset is
determined based on value-in-use method. This method uses estimated cash flow projections over
the estimated useful life of the asset discounted using market rates. - R v ale i N
I~ iz = g
. : : i L &) =l & 2 s
The Group’s management determines the useful lives and the related depreciation and amortisation * N ] E.
charge. The depreciation and amortisation charge for the year will change significantly if actual i
life is different from the estimated useful life of the asset. % &
& £
& £
Z =s - - —_ -
= %3 = 35 3% 12 3% .if
e % % T OSf 9f 5% 8f 54
= 2§ E i g§ ¢gE HTHITH)
2a 29| 3 g =4 Z& 3 g5a g"nn
28 2z § = Fz %= gisméng_ﬁga
= E e= = - E - - = = = w D B e =
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= E3| S tEfzz858: ZsSSrpesiieg
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& sl =g =les 2 Z 3
2 % = & E ﬁ a: E 2 8 % g ?5 E Notes to the consolidated financial statements
[ <[] @ e || EE Jfor the year ended 31 December 2016
B2
= E'ci
E5E8 & 838 ﬁ 2 'ge g g ;g 5. Intangible assets and goodwill
558 o 2 AR g 3 49 fiz
*a izl b 8F E Other
234 intangible
2 = Goodwill assets Total
52 3 toems| o mzzfls dem - - Ko KD
- E o e o 3 B0 Ll b 0S|
g2 B EoEEE N ZdsTRl £E0 As at January 2015 15900 1,590206 1,606,106
£ _g - B W Gilia % 'Tés 8 Currency translation effects 700 - 700
=8 i.E § Balance at 31 December 2015 16,600 1,590,206 1,606,806
§ 42 Currency translation effects 40 - 40
g’% i Balance at 31 December 2016 16,640 1,590,206 1,606,846
§2E Z cecolslgl o 8=wol= ;}Eﬁ
£ 5 g g 5 E 2z 5 al 9 E b E* 3 g gE=8 Accumulated amortisation and impairment
Eg_g. ol & T alRe 2 & E;q %-E loss
=
<ET ZES Balance at 1 January 2015 5 1,299,224 1,299,224
£ S5 Charge for the year - 90,030 90,030
® EEE Impairment loss (note 18) . 200,952 200,952
g5 Balance at 31 December 2015 - 1,590,206 1,590,206
'E 23 & 322 28] g segle o E ; Impairment loss (note 18) 16,640 - 16,640
258 I S5598 & S=2g9F 2:8& 28 a8z Balance at 31 December 2016 16,640 1,590,206 1,606,846
£58 Y SOIRg 8 € RS Sa2% S Qgg
g = i i § 5 B 2= Carrying amounts
= 8sg £ At31 December 2015 16,600 . 16,600
B=% ‘S ol o At 31 December 2016 : ; -
. ll i LI} " 2 L
o S & g £ gl 52 = EE 885
3 - = gl s 2| g 5 g = gggl Other intangible assets comprised of license to market a process developed by an associate in the
T o b I ] e E -l & : =
M ~ — - Al =g e - |- Middle East & North Africa region and certain areas in Asia. During the previous year, the Group
E S8s % has impaired the license in full.
£ E R
& 3 T = ® F o= e S2E> 3 - ; ; . N
5 g i 5 g g g s 5% g- < In accordance with the requirements of IFRS, the Group has carried out an impairment test on
o .FE' 28 Zx g g E = 5 'g % g g goodwill relating to its subsidiary. The recoverable amount of the subsidiaries have been
g .1_ -§ g T £ g ‘; T 3 g o ﬁ 22 = ] determined on the higher of the value in use or fair value less costs to sell. As the recoverable
2 ‘§ 2 E’ EE= £ § EE° % ; E iS5 E § amount was lower than the carrying value, Group has impaired the goodwill in full.
| ) o 8 B = .~ o
= &t F Bf: als 237 oskc f:p @ £
= =5 £ EQE‘E}%;;E SEEEE:‘,: .2%; k5 ‘g 6 Investment property
2o 28| ¥ SyEEFE Y SEEEES §g2 g5
sl 25 3 fEEiicif FEEIEE: ZE% ¢ -
=§ 23 3 S5Z8538F FEibgfs <g5 £ 2y 2016 2015
g2 Y § ,gg;gog»ggg 23eEfEr SR S 57 KD KD
3 1] e @E B ©.5 - & -] 8 =
22 23 £ f% EREiERE o S :
g £3§ Sz E 8%5 £3 TEEEAES FEi 2 58 Balance at 1 January 5,652,030 8,001,328
= B < A0z« Jae & <
Mo S Currency translation effects (1,454,228) (170,236)
g8 % £3 Effect of hyperinflation on fair valuation (note 23) (461,053)  (2,179,062)
Re EZx| Balance at 31 December 3,736,749 5652030 39
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6. Investment property (continued) T Investment in associates (continued)
Summary of the financial information of associates, not adjusted for the percentage held by the
Following amounts are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss in respect of Group, is as follows:
investment properties:
Total (Loss) /
2016 2015 Total assets  liabilities Income Expenses Profit
KD KD KD KD KD KD KD
2016
Rental income 94,376 157,994 Synfuels International, INC.* 236212 93615 147,209 (185543)  (38334)
g Kitara OFIL Limited 3,225,468 580 19,000 (120,472)  (101,472)
The hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of investment property by valuation Al Dindir Petroleum

technique is presented in note 25. International Company Limited 2,091,271 947412 200,000 (403,000)  (203,000)

7 Investment in associates 2015
Synfuels International, INC. 257,578 68417 71,688 (166,556)  (94,868)
Movement of investment in associates is as follows: Kitara OFIL Limited 3,422,404 595 61,625 (5,194) 56,431
Al Dindir Petroleum
2016 2015 International Company Limited 2,373,404 828,061 363,555 (374,546) (10,991)
KD KD
* The carrying amount of the investment is fully impaired.
Balance at 1 January 2,489,024 4,041,115
Share of results (148,140) (462,361) All associates are unquoted companies.
Impairment (note 18) (542,320) (923,794)
Dividends rCCBIV?d (9,605) X 8. Financial assets available for sale
Currency translation effects (60,841) (92,291) 2016 2015
Effect of hyperinflation (note 23) 34,737 (73,645) KD KD
Balance at 31 December 1,762,855 2,489,024
Quoted equity securities 346,212 328,561
Investment in associates represents the following: Unquoted equity securities 14,000,000 25,926,856
14,346,212 26,255,417
Percentage of ownership
Name of associates Country 2016 2015 2016 2015 Unquoted equity securities are carried at cost less impairment. During the year, based on the
% % KD KD available information and cash flow projections, certain financial assets available for sale were
Kitara OFIL Limited Mauritius 36.36 36.36 1,172,570 1,244,170 impaired by KD 11,926,856 (2015 : KD 6,320,000) (note 18).
Al Dindir Petroleum
Bkciiaticend Company 9. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Limited Sudan 50.00 50.00 590,285 1,244,854
Synfuels International,
INC. USA 23.38 23.38 - - 2016 2015
1,762,855 2,489,024 KD KD

Investment in an unquoted fund 7,964,538 6,783,834 40
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9. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued) 10. Accounts receivable and other assets {zontmid)
X The ageing of trade receivables net of impairment is as follows:
The movement is as follows: 2016 2015
2016 2015 Lo KD
HD kD Neither past due nor impaired 3,171,091 4,311,603
Past due for 1 to 30 days 477,033 274,883
s O S o Past due for 31 to 90 days 1,821,790 1,163.919
Disposal of investments (3,635) % Past due for more than 90 days 1,_2’:;,304 ;,Tgi,g}g
Unrealized gain / (loss) 1,036,138 (490,149) Total 6,747,218 183,
Effect of foreign currency translation 20,928 303,489 i . . ; .
Balance at 31 %ne:embery - 7,964,538 6,783,834 ?ueﬁwd on the past experience the unimpaired trade receivables are expected to be recoverable in
10. Accounts receivable and other assets 11.  Bank balances, cash and term deposits
2016 2015 2095 s
KD
KD KD kb
ank bal d cash
Trade receivable, net 6,747,218 7,183,318 ﬁ,am: Cfg:;;“ o i’ggg’zzg f ’ggg’ggg
. . 3 Y 3 £
geiel_mon receivables e 1,225,742 1,053,201 Bank balances and cash in the consolidated statement of financial
eceivable on sale of a subsidiary 261,414 130,393 - 5316,618 5.108.900
£ » El
Advancesand IEpeEAL Wi ds Ll a2 Restricted bank balances and wakala deposits of more than three
Due from re[a;]ed parties (note 16) 9,409 10,282 s 2,250,574) (2,445,904)
ther recei 432,218 946,600 , — (2,250, 1445,
i 9 423’52 1 10 52? 246 Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash
— — flows 3,066,044 2,662,996
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts for trade receivables is as follows: Wakala deposits with original maturities of more than three months include KD 1,892,678
o1 2 (2015: KD 1,800,000) representing margin deposits held as security against the letters of guarantee
zKlg ;)(115; (note 22). Restricted bank balances represent margin deposits that are held as security against letters
of guarantee (note 22).
Balance at beginning of the year 1,691,259 1,944,749 12 i
Charge for the year 2,238,728 1,581,832 ¢ auiny
Reversal during the year (1,259,706) (1,792,848) 5
Effect of foreign currency translation (2,133,300) (42.474) a)  Share capital
d 1,691,25
e e e AL as The authorised, issued and fully paid up share capital as at 31 December 2016 consists of
Retention receivables are stated net of impairment of KD 50,000 (2015: KD 50,000). 750],1000 thousand shares (2015: 750,000 thousand shares) of 100 fils each, contributed in
cash.

Other receivables are stated net of impairment of KD 612,880 (2015: KD 640,500).
b)  Share premium
During the year, the Group has reversed an impairment of KD 1,259,706 (2015: KD 1,792,848) . . N P r— 41
provided previously against receivables of one of the subsidiaries. The amount was received during The share premium account is not available for distribution.
the current year.
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12.

13.

Equity (continued)
c) Statutory reserve

d)

€)

In accordance with the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016, as amended, and its Executive
Regulations and the Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation, 10% of profit for the year
attributable to shareholders of the Company before KFAS, NLST, Zakat and Directors’
remuneration is required to be transferred to a statutory reserve until the reserve reaches a
minimum of 50% of the paid up share capital.

This reserve is not available for distribution except for the amount in excess of 50% of share
capital or payment of a dividend of 5% of paid up share capital in years when retained
earnings are not sufficient for the payment of such dividends.

No transfer has been made for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 due to losses
incurred during the years.

Voluntary reserve

In accordance with the Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation, 10% of profit for the year
attributable to shareholders of the Company before KFAS, NLST, Zakat and Directors’
remuneration is required to be transferred to the voluntary reserve until the shareholders
decide to discontinue the transfer to the voluntary reserve.

No transfer has been made for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 due to losses
incurred during the years.

Other reserves

Other reserves comprises of amounts credited to equity on acquisitions of non-controlling
interests which are accounted for as transactions with shareholders in their capacity as
owners.

Board of Directors’ remuneration

The provision for the Board of Directors’ remuneration was made according to Article 198
of the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and it’s Executive Regulations,

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:

. Country of

Name of subsidiary incorporation Effective interest
2016 2015

KDDB General Trading and Contracting

Company W.L.L. (“KDDB") Kuwait 90.00% 90.00%

Higleig Petroleum Services and Investment

Company Ltd. (“Higleig™) Sudan 64.25% 64.25%

Nordic Intervention Services LLC (“NIS”) UAE 100.00% 100.00%

Nordic Energy FZC (“NES™) UAE 92.50% 92.50%

Cayman
AREF Energy International Ltd (“*AEIL”) Island 100.00% 100.00%

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Jor the year ended 31 December 2016

13.

Subsidiaries and non-contrelling interests (continued)

The following table summarizes the information relating to each of the Group’s subsidiaries that has
material non-controlling interests (NCI), before any intra-group eliminations:

31 December 2016

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of NCI

Revenue
Loss

Total comprehensive loss
Loss allocated to NCI

Other comprehensive loss
allocated to NCI

31 December 2015

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of NCI

Revenue

Profit

Total comprehensive
income / (loss)

Profit allocated to NCI
Other comprehensive (loss)
/ income allocated to NCI

KDDB Higleig NES Total
KD KD KD KD
2,215,099 8,583,724 935,013 11,733,836
6,111,122 6,017,942 1,294,081 13,423,145
(301,234) (175,775) . (477,009)
_(9,023,466) (4,608,537) (547.328) (14,179,331
(998,479) 9,817,354 1,681,766 10,500,641
(99,848) 3,509,704 126,132 3,535,988
8,058,848 2,076,821 2,972,350 13,108,019
_(4,804,803) (1,167,700) _(1,994273)  (7,966,776)
(4,804,803) (1,128,503) (1,994.273) (7,927,579)
(480,480) (417,453) (149,570) (1,047,503)

. (144,603) (720) (145,323)

1,843,354 10,785,323 4,806,585 17,435,262
5,860,824 7,183,237 1,331,943 14,376,004
(201,035) (158,040) < (359,075)
(3,696,820) (4,722,061) (2.452,880)  (10,871,761)
3,806,323 13,088,459 3,685,648 20,580,430
380,632 4,679,125 276,424 5,336,181
9,948,966 4,442,105 1,743,268 16,134,339
259,107 913,048 (298,255) 873,900
259,107 (2,122,878) (131,556)  (1,995,327)
25,910 326,415 (22,369) 329,956

s (126,725) 12,502 (114,223)

42
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16. Related party transactions (continued)
14. Accounts payable and other liabilities

2016 2015
2016 2015 KD KD
KD KD
b) Contingent liability
Trade payables 2,368,231 2,382,120 Letters of credit (note 22) 1,063,297 195,098
Advances received from customers 1,007,016 1,903,364 L . .
Due to related parties (note 16) 12,216 308,380 ¢) Transactions included in the consolidated statement of
Accruals 3,575,857 1,917,735 profit or loss
Dividend payable 280,475 854,924 I{’“’— Ultimate Parent Company
inance income 11,842 4,636
Other payables 829,125 576,047 Murabaha finance cost i 1 ok
8,072,920 7,942,570 * 8
The Parent Company
15. Murabaha payables Murabaha finance cost 49,058 1,382
Murabaha facilities are unsecured and majority are obtained from related parties (note 16). d) Comp ion of key gement personnel
Short term benefits 560,639 547,323
16.  Related party transactions Termination benefits 27,169 36,144
587,808 583,467

Related parties represent major shareholders, directors and key management personnel of the

Group and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing The amount of provision made for Audit Committee and Executive Committee remunerations for

policies and terms of these transactions are approved by the Group’s management. Transactions current year is nil (2015: KD 9,000 and KD 12,000 respectively).
between the Company and its subsidiaries which are related parties to the Company have been ) ] ) i )
eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note. Transactions with related parties are The Group has entered into trans?ctmns with related parties on substantially the same terms as
as follows: those with other parties on an arm’s length basis.
2016 2015 17. Other income
KD KD ) )
a) Balances included in the consolidated statement of Other income mainly represents income from scrap sales from one of the subsidiaries.
financial position

18. Net impairment loss
The Ultimate Parent Company

Bank balances, cash and term deposits 2,865,658 599,487 2016 2015
Murabaha payable 1,185,218 222,635 Kb i
Impairment / (reversal of impairment) of receivables,
The Parent Company " . net 979,022 (211,016)
Murabaha payable 4,852,211 15555 Impairment of inventories 520,713 -
» Impairment of investment in associate (note 7) 542,320 923,794
Entities related to the shareholders Impairment of financial asset available for sale (note 8) 11,926,856 6,320,000
Accounts receivables and other assets 9,409 10,602 Impairment of goodwill (note 5) 16,640 -
Accounts payable and other liabilities 12,216 308,380 Impairment of other intangible assets (note 5) - 200,952
Impairment of property and equipment, net (note 4) 2,875,358

16,360,909 7230 43
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18.

19.

21.

Net impairment loss (continued)

The impairment loss of goodwill and property and equipment are recognized in relation to one of
the subsidiaries’ rigs as the daily rig rates with a key client have decreased and will have an impact
on earnings in future and therefore the management has carried out an impairment test. According
to this, management estimated the recoverable amounts of this cash generating unit based on value
in use using weighted average cost of capital of 19.7% and a terminal value growth of 1% from
2019 onwards. Budgeted EBITDA is 15% over next three years. This is based on expectations of
future outcomes including expected utilization based on work program provided by the client,
taking into account prevailing rig rates and adjusted for anticipated revenue growth, The
recoverable amount of the CGU was hence lesser than its carrying value, which resulted to full
impairment of goodwill of KD 16,640 and impairment of property and equipment of KD 3,454,145,

Foreign exchange gain

The foreign exchange gain for the current year is arising mainly due to the impact of significant
devaluation of the functional currency of a subsidiary during the year.

Basic and diluted loss per share
Loss per share attributable to shareholders of the Company is computed by dividing the loss for the

year attributable to sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year as follows:

2016 2015
Loss for the year attributable to shareholders of the (19,993,323) (7,910,436)
Company (KD)
Weighted average number of outstanding shares 750,000,000 750,000,000
Basic and diluted loss per share attributable to
shareholders of the Company (fils) (26.66) (10.55)

Segment information

For management purposes, the Group is organised into two operating segments based on business
units as follows:

Energy Exploration, drilling, development and production of oil and gas, alternate and
renewable sources of energy, licensing and other activities related to the energy
sector; and

Others Investment and other related services.

The management of the Company monitors the operating results of its business units separately for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on profit or loss for the year and is measured consistently with net
profit or loss in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.
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21.

Segment information (continued)

31 December 2016

Segment revenues

Loss

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment loss

Segment assets
Investment in associates
Total assets

Total liabilities
Capital expenditures
31 December 2015
Segment revenues
Loss

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment losses

Segment assets
Investment in associates
Total assets

Total liabilities

Capital expenditures

The Group also earns revenue and has assets mainly
Middle East and North Africa (MENA) and ¢) Out

Energy Others Total
KD KD KD
13,108,019 - 13,108,019
0,994,09 __(46,730) 21,040,826
1,070,440 142,592 1,213,032
16,844,269 16,640 16,860,909
45,669,571 3,736,749 49,406,320
1,762,855 - 1,762,855
47,432,426 3,736,749 51,169,175
14,334,578 - 14,334,578
1,143,050 - 1,143,050
16,134,339 - 16,134,339
(7,189,910) (390,570) (7,580,480)
909,322 106,332 1,015,654
7,233,730 - 7,233,730
60,681,896 5,652,030 66,333,926
2,489,024 - 2,489,024
63,170,920 5,652,030 68,822,950
10,066,689 - 10,066,689
1,802,263 - 1,802,263

in three geographic markets: a) Kuwait b)
side MENA, The following table shows the

distribution of the Group’s segment revenues and non-current assets by geographic segment:

Outside
Kuwait MENA MENA Total
KD KD KD KD
31 December 2016
Segment revenues 8,058,848 5,049,171 - 13,108,019
Non-current assets 1,174,992 11,800,934 21,964,538 34,940,464
31 December 2015
Segment revenues 9,948,966 6,185,373 - 16,134,339
Non-current assets 3,105,848 15,795,552 32,710,690 51,612,090

44
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22 Commitments and contingent liabilities 23, Hyperinflation adjustment (continued)

2016 2015

ili.  Comparative financial statements are restated using general inflation indices in terms of the
S R L ED measuring unit current at the statement of financial position date. Investment property and
; o available for sale investments are indexed based on recent fair valuations. The resulting
Commitment towards contribution of fund expenses 903,683 994,379 adjustments are taken directly to the consolidated statement of changes in equity;
Financial asscts available for sale 6,593,400 6,480,000 iv.  Allitems in the income statement are restated by applying the relevant quarterly average or
7,497,083 7,474,379 year-end conversion factors; and
b) Contingent liabilities v.  Theeffect on the net monetary position of the Group is included in the consolidated statement
Letters of guarantee 4,817,334 6,764,733 of profit or loss as a monetary gain or loss from hyperinflation.
Letters of credit (note 16) 1,063,297 195,098 L . )
5,880,631 6.050.831 The application of the IAS 29 restatement procedures has the effect of amending certain accounting
= — policies at the subsidiary’s level which are used in the preparation of the financial statements under
No material liabilities are anticipated to arise out of contingent liabilities. The letters of guarantee are the nstorical cost sonversint.
partly accured by bank balances and wakala deposits {note 11). The hyperinflation adjustment of KD 864,226 (2015: KD 2,671,992) in the books of Higleig, up to
2. Hyperinflation adjustment 31 December 2016, has been adjusted directly in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
LAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyperinflationary economy The movement in non-monetary assets and liabilities due to hyperinflation is as follows:
be stated in terms of a measuring unit current at the statement of financial position date and that
corresponding figures for previous periods be stated in the same terms to the latest statement of 2016 2015
financial position date. This has been applied in Higleig, a subsidiary, which is declared by The KD KD
International Monetary Fund (IMF) and hence the restatement has been calculated by means of
conversion factors derived from the Consumer Price Index (CPI) provided by the Central Bank of Property and equipment (note 4) 320,933 320,110
Sudan (CBOS). The conversion factors used to restate the financial statements of the subsidiary are Investment in associates (note 7) 34,737 (73,645)
as follows: Investment property (note 6) (461,053) (2,179,062)
; Inventories (81,342) 442,798
Conversion Provision for staff indemnity - 27,516
Todex el Other impact on the consolidated statement of profit or loss (384,702) (501,784)
31 December 2016 617.400 1.101 (571427)  __ (1,964,067)
31 December 2015 521.800 1.081
31 December 2014 428.300 1.151 Consolidated statement of changes in equity
31 December 2013 314.826 1.198
31 December 2012 262.793 1.444 Attributable to:
31 December 2011 181.944 1.189 Shareholders of the Company (555,266) (1,716,755)
Non-controlling interests (308,960) (955,237
The above mentioned restatement is affected as follows: (864,226) (2,671,992)
i.  Financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyperinflationary economy are stated after Consolidated statement of profit or loss
applying the measuring unit current at statement of financial position date and corresponding
figures for the previous period are stated on the same basis. Monetary assets and liabilities Attributable to:
are not restated because_ they are already expressed in terms of the monetary unit current at Shareholders of the Company 188,123 454,842
the statement of financial position date. Monetary items are money held and items to be Non-controlling interests 104.676 253.083
recovered or paid in money; 292’799 707’925
ii.  Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are not carried at amounts current at the statement of . z :
financial position date and components of shareholders’ equity are restated by applying the Total impact of hyperinflation (571,427) (1,964,067)

relevant conversion factors; 45
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24.

Financial instruments and risk management

Risk is inherent in the Group’s activities but it is managed through a process of ongoing
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process
of risk management is critical to the Group’s continuing profitability and each individual within
the Group is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities.

The Group’s risk management focuses on actively securing the Group’s short to medium term cash
flows by minimizing the potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance through
internal risk reports. The Company’s Board of Directors are ultimately responsible for the overall
risk management and for approving risk strategies and principles.

The Group is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and operational risk. Market risk is
subdivided into profit rate risk, foreign currency risk and equity price risk.

The independent risk control process does not include business risks such as changes in the
environment technology and industry. They are monitored through the Group’s strategic planning
process.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign currency exchange rates, profit
rates and equity prices will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, profit rates and equity prices.

i Foreign currency exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various CUITENCy exposures,
primarily with respect to the US Dollar and Sudanese Pounds. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations.

2016 2015

KD KD

Equivalent Equivalent

US Dollar 9,649,557 10,578,393
Sudanese Pounds 9,817,346 13,088,459
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24.

iil.

Financial instruments and risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

The Group is maintaining exposure mainly to the US Dollar and Sudanese Pounds. The
following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 10% increase in the KD against the other
currencies (as a result of a change in the foreign currency) at the year end due to the assumed
change in market rates, with all other variance held constant. A 10 % decrease in the KD
against these currencies would have the opposite effect. A positive number indicates decrease
in loss for the year before KFAS, NLST, Zakat and Directors’ remunerations / equity and a
negative number indicates increase in loss for the year before KFAS, NLST, Zakat and
Directors’ remuneration / equity.

2016 2015
Effect on Effect on Effect on Effect on
profit equity profit equity
KD KD KD KD
US Dollar (105,156) 964,956 (83,550) 1,057,839
Sudanese Pounds (116,770) 981,735 91,305 1,308,846

Profit rate risk management

Profit rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in profit rates of Islamic financial
instruments will affect future profitability of the Group. Profit rate risk is managed by the
Finance Department of the Company. The Group is not significantly exposed to profit rate
risk as a result of mismatches of profit rate re-pricing of assets and liabilities since it does
not own significant floating rate Islamic financial assets and Islamic financial liabilities that
could have a material impact on the Group’s results before taxes and Board of Directors’
remuneration.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equities decrease as the result of changes
in the levels of equity indices and the value of individual stocks. The equity price risk
exposure arises from the Group’s investment portfolio. The Group manages the risk by
focusing on the long term holding of equity assets, keeping its exposure at an acceptable level
and by continuously monitoring the markets.

The effects of other comprehensive income (as a result of a change in fair value of financial
assets available for sale) due to a 3% change in regional market indices, with all other
variables held constant, is not significant.
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Financial instruments and risk management (continued)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group’s credit policy and exposure to credit risk
is monitored on an ongoing basis. The Group seeks to avoid undue concentrations of risks with
individuals or groups of customers in specific locations or business through diversification.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, which comprise
bank balances and other assets, the Group’s exposure to credit risk arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments. Where
financial instruments are recorded at fair value, it represents the current maximum credit risk
exposure but not the maximum risk exposure that could arise in the future as a result of changes in
values.

The Group does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any
group of counterparties having similar characteristics.

i.  Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The
maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

Carrying amount
2016 2015
KD KD
Bank balances 5,189,669 5,066,923
Accounts receivable and other assets 9,017,528 10,100,650
14,207,197 15,167,573

The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets at the reporting date by geographic

region was:

Carrying amount
2016 2015
KD KD
Kuwait 7,806,615 10,645,568
MENA (other than Kuwait) 6,362,980 4,460,875
Outside MENA 37,602 61,130
14,207,197 15,167,573
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24.

Financial instruments and risk management (continued)
Credit risk management (continued)

The Group’s credit risk bearing assets can be analysed by the industry sector as follows:

Carrying amount
2016 2015
KD KD
Banks and other financial institutions 5,189,669 5,066,923
Others 9,017,528 10,100,650
14,207,197 15,167,573

Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to historical information about counterparty default rates.

The lGroup has fully provided for all receivables due for a period greater than 365 days as a result
of hlst.orical experience. Trade receivables between 30 days and 365 days are provided for based
on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to past default experience.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be unable to meet its liabilities when they fall due.
Liquidity risk can be caused by market disruptions or credit downgrades which may cause certain
sources of funding to dry up immediately. To guard against this risk, the Company’s management
has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining a
healthy balance of cash and cash equivalents, and readily marketable securities.

The table below summarizes the analysis of Group’s financial liabilities based on contractual

und.iscounted repayment obligations. The liquidity profile of financial liabilities reflects the
projected cash flows which includes profit payments over the life of these financial liabilities.
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24. Financial instruments and risk management (continued) e
T n———— Valuation techniques and assumptions applied for the oses of measuring fair value

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as trading and available for
sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the financial position date. The quoted market

Less than 1 More than 1 : ; : o
At 31 December 2016 T Vear ear o price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
Financial liabilities KD K Kn = The investment in an unquoted fund is carried at net asset value provided by the fund manager.
M - - i
A;r:::}t:a;mﬁ?md otlier f201,6%4 6:251,654 The fair value of investment property is determined based on the valuation performed as at 31
Tiabilities 3,619,386 3,792,664 660,870 8,072,920 December 2016 by accredited independent valuator who is the industry specialists in valuing this type
3,619,386 10,054,318 660,870 14,334,574 of investment property.
gg:::i::: ‘:_::t:o Y Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
tributi f fund .
:z;m:slon 2 ~ 903,683 = 903,683 The table below analyses the assets carried at fair value. The different levels have been defined as
Financial assets available for follows:
sale - - 6,593,400 6,593,400
iy 903,683 6,593,400 7,497,083 e Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;
At 31 December 2015 :
e Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices
Financial liabilities included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
Murabaha payable - 1,558,317 - 1,558,317 prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and
Accounts payable and other
liabilities 2,996,692 3,987,271 958,607 7,942,570 e Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include
2,996,692 3,345,588 958,607 9,500,887 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
Commitments inputs).
Commitment towards
contribution of fund Total fair
expenses _ - 994,379 - 994,379 Level 1 Level 2 Value
~ salames R ) ) P . 31 December 2016 KD KD KD
= 994,379 6,480,000 7,474,379 Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss:
Operational risk Investment in an unquoted fund - 7,964,538 7,964,538
Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, human error, systems Fina:;ill Hetx a“.li.hble formde: 346212 146.2
failure or from external events. The Group has a set of policies and procedures, which are applied to el epiny sioitios 6, - o212
identify, assess and supervise operational risk. The Group’s management ensures compliance with policies
and procedures and monitors operational risk as part of overall risk management. Tnyestinent property - 2,236,149 3,136,749

346,212 11,701,287 12,047,499 4 8
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25. Fair values (continued)

Total fair
Level 1 Level 2 value
31 December 2015 KD KD KD
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Investment in an unquoted fund - 6,783,834 6,783,834
Financial assets available for sale:
Quoted equity securities 328,561 = 328,561
Investment property = 5,652,030 5,652,030

328,561 12,435,864 12,764,425

There were no transfers between levels during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December
2015.

26. Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and healthy capital ratios to support its business and maximise shareholder value. The
Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares.

In order to determine or adjust the capital structure, the Company monitors capital on the basis of
gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total liabilities less cash and bank balances. Total capital is calculated as equity as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position plus net debt.

The gearing ratios at the reporting date are as follows:

2016 2015

KD KD

Net debt 11,571,504 6,857,789
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 32,637,743 53,420,080
Gearing ratio 355% 12.8%

The Company is not subject to any minimum capital requirements other than the requirements of
the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and its Executive Regulations.
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